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This message may be from an external email source.
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security
Operations Center.

From: MN_DOT_MetroDevReviews
To: Frank Koenen
Cc: Constant, Jeffrey (DOT)
Subject: RE: I-35 Billboard Conversion (Static to Dynamic) Review: City of Columbus, Anoka County
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 11:01:44 AM

Hi Frank,
 
Thanks for contacting MnDOT about the billboard conversion. After talking with Jeff
Constant (cc:ed above), Metro Districts billboard expert, MnDOT has no comments
about the conversion. As long as the billboard conforms to zoning and other
requirements, then it’s entirely up to the local government to set the requirements. If
you have any questions you can email Jeff or call him at 651-775-0409.
 
Cameron Muhic
651-234-7797
Cameron.Muhic@state.mn.us
 
From: Frank Koenen <associateplanner@ci.columbus.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 3:27 PM
To: MN_DOT_MetroDevReviews <metrodevreviews.dot@state.mn.us>
Subject: I-35 Billboard Conversion (Static to Dynamic) Review: City of Columbus, Anoka County
 

 

Good afternoon,
 
I am the Associate Planner for the City of Columbus in Anoka County. I have an site plan that will
need to be reviewed by MnDOT.
 
I have attached an Interim Use Permit amendment application for converting an existing static sign
to a dynamic sign along Interstate 35 just north of the junction of I-35W and I-35E.
 
I believe the application will include everything you need. Please let me know if you need further
information so I can contact the applicant.

Best,
 
Frank Koenen
Associate Planner
City of Columbus
16319 Kettle River Blvd. N.E.
Columbus, MN 55025
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City of Columbus 
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

INTERIM USE PERMIT  
Interactive Technology Format 

(Statutes Section 13D.02) 
 
Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing will be held by the City of Columbus Planning 
Commission on Wednesday, April 5, 2023 at 6:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as parties may be heard, 
the hearing will be conducted in person and by Interactive Technology at the Columbus City Hall 
located at 16319 Kettle River Blvd., Minnesota to consider a request for an Interim Use Permit (IUP), 
to allow the conversion of an static off-premises sign (billboard) to a dynamic off-premises sign 
(billboard) with a 20-year IUP in the Light Industrial (LI) zoning district. Members of the public 
interested in attending in person, monitoring the meetings or want more information, should contact 
the City Offices at 651-464-3120 or visit the City Website at ColumbusMN.us. The hearing shall 
continue until all evidence and testimony has been received. 
 
Applicant:  Clear Channel Outdoor, LLC (Matthew Weiland) 
Property Owners:   Daniel C Hair 
Property Location(s):   9500 145th Ave NE, Columbus, MN 55025  
Legal Description(s): PID: 25-32-22-42-0004 

LOT 1 BLOCK 1 COLUMBUS WILDS, ANOKA COUNTY, 
MINNESOTA 

 

Elizabeth Mursko 
Elizabeth Mursko, Zoning Administrator 

 
 
Submitted to the Forest Lake Times on 03-15-23 
Published in the Forest Lake Times on 03-23-23 
Posted on 03-23-23 
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March 13, 2023 
 
Clear Channel Outdoor, LLC 
Attn: Matthew Weiland 
3225 Spring St NE 
Minneapolis, MN 55413  
Via Email: matthewweiland@clearchannel.com         

Dan Hair 
11482 Debra Lane 
Ogilvie, MN 56358 
Via Email: marchair47@gmail.com 

 
 
RE:  60 Day Extension Letter: Interim Use Permit Amendment Application for a Large 
Off-Premises Sign: PIN:25-32-22-42-0004 (Clear Channel Sign 22) 
 
Dear Mr. Weiland, 
 
Please be advised that the City of Columbus is providing written notice for a 60-day extension to 
allow further review of your Interim Use Permit amendment application to the existing 10-year 
IUP for a static large-off premises sign (billboard) at this location, to allow for conversion of the 
sign to a dynamic off-premises sign (billboard) with a 20-year IUP, submitted February 1, 2023, 
and found complete. 
 
Based on available meeting dates from the adopted and published 2023 Planning Commission 
Meeting Calendar and the required Public Hearing notification schedule the request for 
additional time for application material review and to allow the conducting of the City review 
process in a compliant manner, the City of Columbus is extending the time permitted as 
established in Minnesota Statutes 15.99, subd. 2, by sixty (60) days, beginning on April 2, 2023, 
and ending on June 1, 2023, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes 15.99 subd. 3, sub-paragraph f, as 
final actions by the City Council have not been completed.  
 
Please note that this does not mean the final action by the City Council is anticipated to occur on 
June 1, 2023. Staff continue to anticipate review and action to be completed prior to the end of 
120-days. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact me at the City Hall Offices 651-419-9008. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Frank Koenen, Associate Planner 
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To:  City of Columbus City Council 
 
From:  Frank Koenen, Associate Planner 
 
Date:  April 7, 2023 
 
RE:  Interim Use Permit for a Large Off-Premises Sign (“Hair Property” PIN 25-32-22-42-
0004) Clear Channel Outdoor Sign 22 

 
Background: The applicant (Clear Channel Outdoor, LLC) is applying for an Interim Use 
Permit (IUP) for the conversion of a static Large Off-Premises Sign to a dynamic Large Off-
Premises Sign. Dynamic Large Off-Premises Signs are digital billboards that use large display 
screens to stream rotating customized content and messages. 
 
Large or over-sized off-premises signs, commonly called “highway billboards”, located in the 
Interstate 35 Corridor are regulated by Section 7B-310 of the City Code. After review of the 
Interim Use Permit Application from Clear Channel Outdoor, LLC for a dynamic Large Off-
Premises Sign along Interstate 35, the City of Columbus Planning Staff provides the following 
Findings of Fact and Recommendations: 
 
 Findings of Fact  
 

1. The Interim Use Permit (IUP) application to allow for conversion a static Large Off-
Premises Sign (billboard) to a dynamic billboard owned by Clear Channel Outdoor, LLC 
(Clear Channel) was received on February 1, 2023, and was deemed complete upon 
review with a letter sent.  

2. The 60-day review deadline is was April 2, 2023.  
3. The 120-day review deadline is June 1, 2023.  
4. Written notice of 60-day extension was sent March 13, 2023. 
5. Ordinance 20-05 (effective November 5, 2020) amended the City Code regulating I-35 

Corridor Large Off-Premises Signs (Section 7B-310). 
6. The billboard is located on “Property” that is approximately 4.70 acres at 9500 145th Ave 

NE (PIN: 25-32-22-42-0004) on property legally described as Lot 1 Block 1 Columbus 
Wilds. 

7. The Property is zoned as the Light Industrial (LI) district. 
8. The use of erecting a Highway Billboard is an interim use in the LI District, subject to the 

conditions and requirements of Section 7B-310 of the City Code. 
9. The neighboring properties to the North contain legal nonconforming single-family 

dwellings and agricultural uses. The properties to the East and South are primarily vacant 
and lowland, and includes a large parcel owned by the Rice Creek Watershed District. 
West of the property is Interstate 35. 
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Clear Channel Outdoor, LLC IUP 
April 7, 2023 

P a g e  | 2 
 

10. The existing billboard consists of two static signs arranged in a “V-shape.”  
11. The billboard has been in place approximately 23 years. The first IUP was granted on 

February 16, 2000. 
12. The billboard was granted the existing IUP on July 28, 2021 after the previous permit 

expired. The existing permit is for a term of ten-years and would expire on July 27, 2031. 
13. The existing column enclosure consists of a six-foot wide by twelve-foot high base, 

constructed of a steel frame surround by “Cultured Stone” Stone Veneer (Cobblefield). 
On top of the base there are four-foot wide by fifteen-foot high stucco panels set in a steel 
frame, as identified in Interim Use Permit PC21-123. 

14. The billboard is located more than 3,750 feet from another dynamic sign. 
15. The billboard is located more than 750 feet from a state, county, or city park, historic site, 

public picnic grounds, highway rest area, on-ramp or off-ramp, church or school. 
16. The billboard is located more than 500 feet from any area zoned Rural Residential. 
17. The billboard is located as to not obstruct the view of any permitted on-premises sign. 
18. Dynamic sign messages will not change at intervals less than once every eight (8) 

seconds. The duration of the transition of the electronic image message change shall be 
instantaneous and include no fading, scrolling, or other special effects. 

19. The two dynamic signs will be the same size as the existing static panels (14’x48’) and 
remain arranged in a “V-shape.” 

20. The existing structure will be upgraded and reinforced to support the installation of the 
new dynamic signs. 

21. Clear Channel Outdoor, LLC will provide the City of Columbus up to 20 hours of public 
messaging per face per month on each new dynamic faces. 

22. The design appears to fulfill the intent of Section 7B-310 (E.16.a-d.) of the City Code. 
However, the proposed design does require Planning Commission approval in 
conjunction with the IUP application approval process as outlined in Section 7B-310 
(E.16.a) 

23. The Planning Commission held a public hearing to consider the Interim Use Permit on 
April 5, 2023.  

 
Recommendations  
 
Based upon the above Findings of Fact, City Planning Staff recommends that the Interim Use 
Permit for Clear Channel Outdoor, LLC at 9500 145th Ave NE should be approved subject to the 
following recommendations:  
 

1. The IUP is subject to the review and recommendations of the Building Official. 
2. The IUP is subject to the review and recommendations of the City Attorney. 
3. The IUP shall comply with and is subject to all provisions of the City’s Zoning 

Ordinance regarding Large Off-Premises Signs, including but not limited to the 
provisions of Section 7B-310.  

4. The IUP shall be valid for a term of twenty (20) years from the date of approval, subject 
to earlier expiration or revocation as provided in Section 7B-310 (F.). 
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Clear Channel Outdoor, LLC IUP 
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5. Prior granting of an Interim Use Permit does not give an applicant any vested right to 
renewal per Section 7B-310 (F) and the Company must appropriately notice the Zoning 
Administrator of plans to remove the billboard, as outlined in Section 7B-310 (F) of the 
City Code. 

6. The billboard shall retain column cover design and “Columbus” sign logo, as identified in 
Interim Use Permit PC21-123. 

7. The “Columbus” sign shall remain on the column cover at two thirds (2/3) the height of 
the billboard column, as identified in Interim Use Permit PC21-123. 

8. In the event the City Council determines, in its sole discretion, that the billboard is not 
being conducted in accordance with any term or condition contained herein, the Permit 
may be revoked by the City Council upon proper notice and a hearing. 

9. The billboard column cover shall be kept in good condition with routine maintenance as 
required to prevent failure of the aesthetic enhancements. 

10. The billboard must be equipped with a default mechanism that will stop the messaging or 
freeze the image in one position when a malfunction in electronic programming occurs. 

11. The billboard must be equipped with an automatic dimmer control or other mechanism 
that automatically controls the sign’s brightness according to ambient conditions. In 
addition, all dynamic signs must be equipped with a default mechanism that will 
eliminate sign lighting or freeze the brightness at 500 nits when a malfunction in the 
automatic dimmer control occurs. 

12. All electrical power lines located on the subject property and serving the sign structure 
must be buried. 

13. All electrical equipment and wiring must be enclosed in a shroud or other equipment box 
that is visually integrated into the sign structure. 

14. The new dynamic billboard is prohibited from conversion to a static off-premises sign. 
15. Clear Channel Outdoor, LLC will provide the City of Columbus up to 20 hours of public 

messaging per face per month on each new dynamic face. 
16. The new dynamic billboard and required upgrading/reinforcing of the existing structure 

will require approval of building permit application. 
17. The applicant shall be obligated to pay all costs and expenses incurred by the City in 

connection with any proceeding to revoke the Permit, including reasonable attorney’s 
fees and consultant fees. 

18. The Permit provided herein is issued solely for the benefit of Clear Channel Outdoor, 
LLC and may not be sold, assigned, or otherwise transferred in any manner whatsoever.  

19. The applicant shall reimburse the City for all out of pocket expenses incurred in the 
review and issuance of the IUP and for all ongoing inspections and enforcement actions 
required for the IUP.  
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TO:  Mayor & City Council Members 
 
FROM: Elizabeth Mursko, City Administrator 
 
DATE: February 22, 2023 
 
RE:  Internal Fund Transfers – FY December 31, 2022  

 
In reviewing the 2022 Land Sale from the City of Columbus to North Meto Land Development, LLC (SW 
Quad Block 1 Lot 1, Block 2 Lot 1 & Block 3 Lot 1), the City Council (based on past policy) has approved 
20% of the proceeds to repay the general fund interfund loan and allocate the remaining proceeds to the 
Bond Fund (2015A – Refunded 2020A).  This land transaction is complete in our accounting system in 
December 2022.  The City Council will now have to further allocate proceeds to individual operating or 
capital funds for FY 2022.   
 
Land Sale Revenue Receipt #22586 $652,720.00 Fund 480 Land Sales Revenue  
$652,720.00 - $4,123.98 = $648,596.02 (Net) = 20% = $129,719.20 
 
City Staff Recommendation:   
 
 (Will have recommendation at CC Meeting) 
 
Action:  Transfer Cash Balance of $XX 

 
Proposed Motion:  
Approve Transfer Cash Balance of $ 
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        City 
of 

Columbus
     City Hall 

16319 Kettle River Blvd 
Columbus, MN.  55025 

 Telephone: (651) 464-3120
Fax (651) 464-5922 

FROM THE DESK OF… 
Elizabeth Mursko, City Administrator 

During the Attorney’s Report of the 3/8/23 City Council meeting the following was discussed:
-----------------------------------
10. Attorney Report
Griffith prepped the City Council with the agenda for their participation in League of Minnesota Cities’ “Cities at the Hill” 
event, which included meetings with Senator Mike Kreun and Representative Nolan West, Columbus’ representatives in the 
State legislative bodies, as well as Representative Jeff Brand and Senators John Jasinski, Bonnie Westlin and Kelly Morrison. 
Griffith also shared the packet the City Attorneys have been utilizing to promote bills for one-time (HF2600) and permanent 
transportation funding.

Hegland voiced support for continuing talks with state representatives to alter the fiscal disparities formula and asked the rest of 
the Council if it was interested in commissioning research regarding how Columbus is limited in its ability to impact its return 
from the fiscal disparity formula. Griffith said while the focus is on the more likely approval of permanent transportation 
funding, the Council is encouraged to speak with its legislators about any topics. Wagamon agreed with Hegland that Staff 
should research fiscal disparity impacts on Columbus and its inability to turn itself from a “net loser” into a “net gainer,” as well 
as identify Cities in similar situations. Mursko said she would request an estimate for conducting this type of research.
-----------------------------------
City Administrator, Mursko requested and received proposal (next page) from Northland Securities for the fiscal disparities 
research and report. 
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04/07/23  11:38 AM   

City of Columbus Calendar of Meetings 
 

 
    April 2023  

 
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wed. Thursday Friday Saturday 
9 10 11 

 
5:30 pm 
CC Workshop  
Mtg 

 12 
   
  5:00 pm  
  EDA Mtg.  
  6:00 pm 
  CC Mtg.  

13 
 
 

14 15 

16 17 18 
 
 5:30 pm  
 Fall Fest Mtg.  

19 
 
  6:00 pm  
 Joint CC & PC  
 Mtg.   

20 
 
5:30 pm  
Park Board  
Mtg.  

21 22 

23 24 
 

25 
 
5:30 pm  
Fall Fest Mtg.  

26 
 

  6:00 pm 
PC Mtg. 

27 28 29 
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